

RAMONA STALINESCU

HYBRID DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Contact 

e: rstalinescu@gmail.com

c: 404.579.9070

Atlanta, GA

Portfolio 



HELLO

I'm a freelance hybrid designer based in Atlanta, GA. with a vast experience in corporate, agency and in-house environments. I focus on branding and print media, digital solutions, web design and illustrations.

I'm passionate about all things creative, fun-loving, organized, well traveled and love the outdoors. Available for freelance work.

CREATIVE & TECHNICAL SKILLS

PRINT	Logos / Branding	WEB	Front-End Design
	Stationery		Banner Ads
	Collateral		Animated Banner Ads
	Packaging		Email Design
	Tradeshaw Graphics		Digital Marketing
	Art Direction		Wordpress
	Publications		HTML
	Infographics		Creative Strategy
	Illustration		Short Videos
	Signage		

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Ps	Photoshop	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Ai	Illustrator	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Id	InDesign	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
Dw	Dreamweaver	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
P	PowerPoint	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●
W	Microsoft Word	●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●●

FOLLOW ME 

EDUCATION

- **General Assembly**
DIGITAL MARKETING / 2016
ATLANTA, GEORGIA
- **The Art Institute**
BFA / COMMUNICATION DESIGN / 2005
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

EXPERIENCE

- **Mark III Signs, Inc.**
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
2018 – 2019 | ATLANTA, GA
- **Freelance Graphic Designer**
2014 – 2018 | ATLANTA, GA
- **COX AUTOMOTIVE | AutoTrader.com**
CREATIVE DESIGNER
2013 – 2014 | ATLANTA, GA
- **The Creative Group**
FREELANCE HYBRID DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR
2011 – 2013 | ATLANTA, GA
- **Hire Profile**
FREELANCE HYBRID DESIGNER
2006 – 2011 | ATLANTA, GA
- **Howstuffworks.com**
GRAPHIC DESIGNER
MAY 2005 – OCTOBER 2005 | ATLANTA, GA
- **BaaBaa Creations**
STUDIO OWNER
2000 – 2005 | ATLANTA, GA
- **WorkflowOne Inc.**
ART DIRECTOR
1998 – 2000 | ATLANTA, GA

MY SPECIALTIES & HOBBIES



AWARDS

GD USA, AMERICAN IN-HOUSE DESIGN AWARD 2014
/ ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS